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DATE: July 28, 2011
TO: Workforce Florida, Inc., and Regional Workforce Boards
FROM: Lois A. Scott, Program Manager, One-Stop and Program ort

SUBJECT:  Training and Employment Guidance Letter 1-11, Extension of the Work
Opportunity Tax Credit (WOTC) and Department of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD) Empowerment Zones

PURPOSE

To transmit TEGL 1-11 regarding extensions for qualifying Summer Youth and
Designated Community Residents under the WOTC program, HUD designated
Empowerment Zones and each United States Department of Agriculture (USDA)
designated rural empowerment zones through December 31, 2011.

ACTION REQUIRED

Regional Workforce Boards should review and distribute this information to the
appropriate staff, providers and other interested parties.

AUTHORITY
United States Department of Labor

ATTACHMENT

TEGL 1-11

An equal opportunity employer/program.
Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities
All voice telephone numbers on this document may be reached by persons using TTY/TDD equipment
via the Florida Relay Service at 711


http://wdr.doleta.gov/directives/attach/TEGL/TEGL1-11ACC.pdf

